

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-11-08 11:40:21 AM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d9da55c0a54dba8f5bc54affe89031-Andrew Piet]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

Jeanette is organizing, feel free to reach out to her

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2017, at 9:56 AM, Andrew Pietrewicz <Andrew.Pietrewicz@ieso.ca> wrote:

Tried calling both numbers, could not get in touch with you. If you are able to call at your convenience, my number is 416 704 3618
Thank you,
ap

From: Andrew Pietrewicz
Sent: November 08, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

I spoke to soon. I will call your cell in five minutes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2017, at 9:47 AM, Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca> wrote:

I am at Clarkson 6168

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Andrew Pietrewicz
Sent: November 08, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Leonard Kula
Cc: George Pessione
Subject: RE: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

I will do it, as items 7 and 8 relate to electricity demand. Kim: I will be in touch shortly.
Thank you,

ap

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 08, 2017 8:30 AM
To: Leonard Kula
Cc: George Pessione; Andrew Pietrewicz
Subject: RE: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

Thank!!!

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Leonard Kula
Sent: November 08, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Terry Young; Michael Lyle
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

Kim – we will find someone for items 7 and 8.

George/Andrew – could you please put forth a name to Kim who can do this? Please note the timeline.

Thx,

Leonard

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 08, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Leonard Kula; Terry Young; Michael Lyle
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: IESO presentation to bond rating agencies

IESO has been asked to support the fair hydro bond process our role as “servicer” by presenting to Moody’s and/or DBRS. The majority of the presentation can be done by Anthony, Jeanette and Michael Boll. However, there is an ask for content that would come from your folks. I realize this is short notice and everyone already busy, but I’m hoping that you could accommodate. It is a bit of an education session for the rating agencies on who the IESO is and a chance to make our role in the sector clear. Would probably take place in one of the bank board rooms downtown.

Here are the topics requested and some of my thoughts on who might be able to do. Obviously open to suggestions.

- I. Regulatory Environment - Tam could do?

- II. IESO Business Overview – Jordan? Maybe a Chuck
- III. LDC Onboarding
- IV. LDC Administration
- V. IESO's Role in the Fair Hydro Program
- VI. Clean Energy Adjustment Bypassability
- VII. Demand Forecasting – George Pessione or from that area?
- VIII. Historic and Projected Energy Usage - some LTEP overview?
- IX. IESO Technology

What is required is

1. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Create a powerpoint page with bullets covering the requested items in each area, can speak to whatever is needed
2. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->A rehearsal with Oslers and OPG, probably on Monday
3. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Presentation tues 1-2 hours probably in total time

Let me know your thoughts, thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)